

Monthly Meeting

November 14, 2023
Location: SwitchBoard
735 S. Shelby
6:30p- 7:30p

FPNA Board of Directors Meeting held: Monday, November 13, 2023

I. Call to order | Allissa- 6:40p

II. Vote | last month's meeting minutes | Board
Meeting notes approved for October

Neighborhood updates:

President's Report:

- Nominations are open for (3) open FPNA Board seats. Official nominations will occur.
 - Floor open for nominations- Fern nominated: Matt Impink, Bryan Tyrux and Jake Rupp
- **INRC Grant Round 4 is open.** FPNA Grant Committee will convene (again) before the final application deadline on **November 13th.**
 - Grant was submitted November 13th by Allissa
 - See attached rendering of proposal

Community Partners

- **IMPD | Officer Kim & Officer Patterson**
 - November 11th the Hinge Apartments 3 individuals forced their way in and went to garages and stole a bike and cash box (no cash in box) they had a getaway car parked by Amelias. If in doubt, call 911.
 - 317-327-3811 Non-emergency line
 - What to do about an abandoned vehicle? Police will chalk tires and run information, if plates are expired car can be towed by police.
- **Mayors Community Advocate | Lasima**
 - No updates to give
 - Lasima.Packett@indy.gov
- **Elected Officials**
 - Senator Andrea Hunley is having town halls, the next is this Thursday November 16 from 12-1 (virtual meeting)
- **FFDA**
 - Stay informed via weekly newsletter via Fountain Fletcher District

Fletcher Place Leadership & Committees:

- **Land Use Committee** - No formal updates.
 - Church has been purchased, variance has been submitted to City. Idea is to turn into community center, café, event space
- **Events** - Please see your monthly Events newsletter (it's in your email inbox) or email events@fletcherplace.org
 - Save the Date- December 10th will be the Holiday Party location TBD
- **Communications/ Marketing** - Thank you to those who purchased neighborhood swag items! For those who purchased items at the neighborhood picnic, those items will be delivered to your home by the end of November. There are extra items for sale as well!
- **Membership** -No formal updates

- **Fletcher Place Inclusive Community Committee (FPICC) - New Chair needed in 2024**
- **Fletcher Place Kids - Fletcher Place Kids Next meeting is December 12, 2023 6:30PM - New location to be announced - please follow our social media for updates.**
- **ReThink 65-** Morris street bridge is impossible to use, hoping at some point to get overpasses someday to go under the bridge instead of over. They are wanting to add a 5th lane to expand interstate Harding street to Washington street exit, the ProPel project boundaries go over Morris street and study how to do a redesign and be moving before 65 project is complete... Letter was submitted to ProPel to step in and help with the Morris Street bridge.
- **SEND-** December 6th 6-7:30 Quality of Life Community Conversation- address concerns and devise solutions in areas such as public safety, housing, economic development, education, and health.

FPNA November Agenda

Committees Fletcher Place has many exciting committees that you can become involved in. Look over the list and contact the committee chairperson for more information.

Finance: Includes the treasurer's report on the final balances in the checking account, and on a quarterly basis a year-to-date recap of the cash inflows and outflows. To join this committee, contact Laura Pickett.

Marketing/Communications: Social: The Social Committee handles posting on social media sites. Content includes neighborhood events, meetings, promoting neighborhood awareness and any other neighborhood related content. Includes updates on the next inclusion of the Parchment in the Urban Times, as well as any needs, such as help with writing articles. To join this committee, Contact Krissie Aguilar, Amy McAdams- Gonzales or Matt Impink for more information.

Membership: Includes updates on the current totals for membership in the association. Once a year, involves the membership drive and mailing efforts. To join this committee, contact Allissa Impink.

Land Use: This committee meets when proposals for zoning or COAs need to be reviewed. Their role is to provide a suggested position for the association to take regarding a given proposal. They also look at other issues that affect the land usage of the neighborhood. To join this committee, contact Joel Aguilar.

Events: This committee has the goals of building community & connections among neighbors, welcoming new residents, and promoting involvement in the neighborhood. To join this committee, contact Sarah Savage.

FPICC: The Fletcher Place Inclusive Community Committee promotes and sustains an inclusive community that embraces diversity and advances equity in every area of the neighborhood; to fulfill this vision, the FPICC will engage in ongoing, reflective efforts to foster a sense of belonging and to provide empowering transformative learning experiences for all neighbors, businesses, and community stakeholders.

Next Meeting is December 12th

Meeting Adjourned 7:21p